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From: Peter Gregg <pgregg@bfsmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2010 3:40 PM
To: coachfreeb@bfsmail.com

Subject: RE: taxes

See you next week. fly safe

Peter Gregg

BFS Clinician/Sales Rep
www.biggerfasterstronger.com
Estacada H.S. Linebacker Coach
503-679-4688

----- Original Message -----

From: Roger Freeborn [mailto:coachfreeb@bfsmail.com]
To: pgregg@bfsmail.com

Sent: Tue, 9 Feb 2010 08:28:02 -0800

Subject: RE; taxes

Give it a couple days. | just got mine last SAT. You really do not need the letter to figure the taxes. If you do not get it this
week, we will get hold of Greg and get it to you. You only need it if you get audited and no one has been audited to date,
especially with someone with such a low tax liability as yourself.

| am leaving for MN Thur. be back TU so we could do it on or after WED next.

| want to make you one of my poster children.

RF

From: Peter Gregg [mailto: pgregg@bfsmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:01 AM

To: coachfreeb@bfsmail.com

Subject: RE: taxes

Yeah let me know soon. My parents got their letter saying their units are in service. I have not. I thought they would
be out before the end of January??

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

Sent: Sun, 7 Feb 2010 12:04:31 -0800

Subject: taxes

Let's meet and go over things before you do your taxes. Or we could do them together, perhaps.

RF
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